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August 12, 2025

TO: Alder David Maack
Public Works and Services Committee
FROM: Ron Pritzlaff, Assistant Commissioner of Public Works
RE: Change Order No 2, Contract 2024141 Mount Pleasant Dry Retention Basin ,

Willkomm Excavating and Grading, Inc., Contractors.
We are submitting Change Order No. 2 on the above contract in the amount of $6,992.50.

The original contract was approved in the amount of $593,506.46 under Resolution No. 0496-
24 of June 4, 2024..

Change Order No. 2 brings the contract total to $601,578.96.

Funds to defray the cost of this change order are available in Org Obj 60484 57570 Storm
Sewers.

Funding should be appropriated from the following account:

ORG OBJECT Description Amount
60484 57570 Storm Sewers $6,992.50

Total $6,992.50




